Community Recreation Group

DATE: January,24 2023 - TIME: 5:30pm

Call to Order:

Secretary Dwayne Hill started the meeting at 5:38 PM.

Introduction:

Approval of Minutes:

Motion to approve minutes by

Communications:

Chairperson & Committee Reports:

- 1. **Chairperson:** Dwayne Harvey (present)
- 2. San Diego Police Department:

Officer Omar Luzuriaga (present)

3. City Council:

D4 Council Rep Ms. Karen. Montufar (present)

4. Area Manager:

Gordon Bordson (present)

5. (Coach Elizabeth Tate, the CEO and President of the Flo-jo track and field, and Mr. Payne Stewart of USATF San Diego-Imperial Association)

Coach Elizabeth Tate, the CEO and President of the Flo-jo track and field, and Mr. Payne Stewart of USATF San Diego-Imperial Association discuss why (WHSC) advisory board committee members should consider having a track and field at the Willie Henderson Sports Complex Park and recreation center.

During their presentation, they explained the benefits of having a track and field team at the (WHSC) and the benefits a track and field will bring to the southeastern community.

Upon closing their presentation, they expressed to the (WHSC) advisory board committee members that they would like to return before the (WHSC) advisory board members committee with more in-depth linguistics research, measurements, and dimensions of the park's area adjacent to the apartments and the Recreation Center and project range cost to build a new state-of-the-art track and field at the (WHSC) Park and recreation.

Upon secretary Dwayne Hill's departure, a second meeting was called to order by chair Dwayne Harvey starting time was approximately 6:35 P.M

Filling-in Secretary Billie Johnson recorded minutes stated summary.

- Chairperson Mr. Dwayne Harvey advised each advisory board member to assess the city's Parks and Recreation website and review before our next meeting the master plan of The Willie Henderson Sports Complex.
- Chair Mr. Dwayne Harvey and Co-chair Mrs. Mary Sharp need to meet before the meeting.
- Members' concerns about the presentation of code enforcement remodel and upgrade of the park. Feeling it was geared to them more to sell a product.
- City District Council liaison Karen shares the need for everyone to go online to the Willie Henderson master park plan and share how to access it. Karen also gave out handouts about upcoming events.
- Community police Officer Omar Day of the community activity, the seven shootings, one on 47th St., Was domestic violence, and the park is relatively safe. Concern elements have relocated to Solola Avenue Apartments, from the unsheltered camps behind the back of the freeway.
- The community requested porta potties and washing stations be placed for the homeless. However, Karen said that in the past porta potties were provided by the county Pandemic and relief funds and inquired about how Euclid imperial Homeless was cleared out just to relocate to 50th St.

New Business:

Information Items:

Adjournment:

Secretary Dwayne Hill called the meeting adjourned @ 6:30 P.M

The Next Regular Meeting Will Be Tuesday, February/28 2023 @ 5:30pm. This information can be made available in alternative formats upon request. To request an agenda in an alternative format, or to request sign language or oral interpreter for the meeting, please contact: Co-Chairperson Mrs. Mary Sharp at <u>maeboosie@gmail.com</u> or,

Secretary Dwayne Hill at <u>dwaynelhill@gmail.com</u>

Respectfully submitted,

Review by,

Secretary Dwayne Hill

chairperson Dwayne Harvey